
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/23/2012 6:03:50 PM

'edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov' (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RegRel org chart and phone list

Ed - attached are the current RegRel org chart and roster. We don't have an updated 
assignment list. Thank you.

«...» «...»

Redacted
Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry 
Vice President Regulation and Rates

Redacted

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 12:03 PM
Tn: 'pHwarri ranrinlnh@rpnr ra gnv'
Cc: Redacted_________ ; Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: Org chart

Absolutely.| Reacted

we have an updated one.
please forward to Ed. Also, give him the case type assignment list if

From: Randolph, Edward F. fmailto:edward.randolDh(a)CDuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: Cherry. Brian K 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: Org chart

Brian,

Can you please have someone send me some sort of org/duty chart for the PGE regulatory 
affairs team. I would also like to have the contact information for everyone as well.

Thanks.

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0454236
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